
 

 
 

 

AGENDA 
QLife Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday December 5, 2017 
12:00 pm 

Wasco County Courthouse, 511 Washington Street, The Dalles Oregon 

Deschutes Room – BO8 
 
 

 
 12:00 Call to Order 

 12:00 Approval of Agenda 

 12:05 Consent Agenda (items of a routine nature: minutes, documents, items previously discussed) 

- October 26, 2017 Minutes  

- Technical Management Report – John Amery 

- Merina & Company, LLP Audit Letter 

 12:05 CGCC Scholarship Conversation 

 12:10 Financial Statements – Mike Middleton 

 12:20 Maupin Project Update  

 12:40 Executive Session: (2)(g) Competitive trade or commerce negotiations and (2)(m)(E) Discuss 
information regarding security of telecom systems and data transmission. 

 

Old/New Business  
 

Next Meeting Dates: Regular Board Meeting – January 4, 2018 at 12:00 pm 

 

Adjourn 

 
 

*Agenda subject to change 
 

An executive session may, in the discretion of the presiding officer, be called based on one or more of the following: 
ORS 192.660 (2)(a) Consider employment issues; (2)(e) Real property’ (2)(f) Consider exempt records or 
information; (2)(g) Competitive trade or commerce negotiations; (2)(h) Consult with counsel re litigation; (2)(m)(D) & 
(E) Discuss information regarding security of telecom systems and data transmission. 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Consent Agenda 
 
 
 

•  October 26, 2017 Minutes 
•  Technical Management Report 
•  Merina & Company, LLP Audit Letter 
 
 

 
 

 
 



 
 

 

 

MINUTES 

QLife Regular Board Meeting 
Thursday, October 26, 2017 

Noon 
Deschutes Room, Wasco County Courthouse 

 

 
 
Call to Order- The QLife Regular Meeting is called to order at 12:12 pm. 
 
Roll Call- Erick Larson, Roger Kline, Mike Middleton, Keith Mobley, Carrie Pippinich, John Amery, Lynn 
Ewing, Scott Hege, Tyler Stone, Taner Elliott (via telephone), Erik Orton (via Skype), Tawny Cramer and 
Sue Awmiller (private) 
 
Approval of Agenda- The Board acknowledges the attendance of a private citizen and an adjustment to 

the agenda is needed to offer the opportunity for public comment. Ms. Cramer notes the change and 

asks said private citizen if they have any comments. Ms. Sue Awmiller introduces herself to the QLife 

Board and notes she is in attendance to simply hear the on-goings of QLife and does not have further 

comment. The Board thanks Ms. Awmiller for her attendance and participation.  

With the addition of public comment to the agenda, Mr. Kline makes a motion to approve the agenda. 

Mr. Elliot seconds the motion. The motion to approve the agenda as amended passes unanimously.  

Approval of Consent Agenda- Mr. Stone requests the financial reports no longer by a part of the 

consent agenda considering the ongoing financial discussions of the Board. Acknowledging that 

adjustment Mr. Kline moves to approve the consent agenda as amended. Mr. Elliot seconds the motion. 

The motion to approve the consent agenda as amended passes unanimously. Ms. Cramer for future 

meetings will remove the financial reports from the consent agenda and place them in the regular 

agenda. 

Maupin Project Update- Discussing the Maupin Project Update, Mayor Lynn Ewing updates the Board 

on the discussion and intent to utilize Maupin work crews to lay QLife underground conduit as a 

contribution to QLife’s effort to bring fiber to the City of Maupin. Mayor Ewing has already discussed 

this with City crews and they are ready and able to perform the work. The agreement would be for QLife 

to purchase the needed materials and for the City of Maupin’s work crew to install the underground 

conduit.  

Mr. Kline moves to authorize the purchase of materials as needed for the Maupin Project to supply to 

the City of Maupin work crews for installation. Mr. Elliot seconds the motion. The motion to approve the 



agreement between QLife and the City of Maupin for installation of underground conduit passes 

unanimously. 

Mayor Ewing will continue communication with Mr. McNeely of Commstucture to coordinate and 

facilitate this work. The intention is to reduce expenses in the construction of the QLife Maupin Project 

by utilizing our partners and their resources. All agree this is a beneficial partnership. Ms. Cramer will aid 

in the establishment of vendor accounts and the ordering of supplies as Commstructure supplies her 

with a list of materials.  

Commstructure estimates the work to be done by the City of Maupin may equal a cost savings of up to 

$50,000. 

Executive Session – The Board entered into Executive Session at 12:50 pm. 

 

The meeting is adjourned at 1:25 pm. 

Next meeting will be held on December 5, 2017. 

 

 

These minutes were approved by the QLife Board on ________________________. 

 

______________________________ 
Darcy Long-Curtiss, Vice President 

 



Aristo Networks LLC
Technical Management Report

By
John Amery
11/29/2017

 Items of Discussion:

◦ NWCPUD is planing to replace all their customer meters with smart meters in 2018.  

Qlife is working with NWCPUD to see if there is potential collaborative value.

◦ Failing Fiber project 

▪ Manufacturer provided report indicating the fiber cable was installed incorrectly 

(placed under too much tension).

▪ Update (11/29) – Qlife is working on cost estimates and potential replacement plans.

◦ Homeland Security Grant

▪ Qlife is in communications with MCEDD and Wasco County Emergency 

Management to determine if there is a potential application opportunity.



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
5499 AMY STREET •  WEST LINN, OREGON 97068  • PHONE: (503) 723-0300  •  FAX: (503) 723-9946  WWW.MERINACPAS.COM 

 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS 
 
 

PARTNERS 
KAMALA K. AUSTIN, CPA   •   TONYA M. MOFFITT, CPA 

 
 
 
August 21, 2017 
 
Board of Directors 
QualityLife Intergovernmental Agency, Oregon 
 
This letter is provided in connection with our engagement to audit the financial statements of the 
QualityLife Intergovernmental Agency for the year ended June 30, 2017. Professional standards 
require that we communicate with you certain items including our responsibilities with regard to 
the financial statement audit and the planned scope and timing of our audit. 
 
Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards  
 
As stated in our engagement letter dated August 21, 2017, we are responsible for conducting our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America for 
the purpose of forming and expressing an opinion about whether the financial statements that have 
been approved by management, with your oversight, are prepared, in all material respects, in 
accordance accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our audit 
does not relieve you or management of your respective responsibilities. 
 
Generally accepted accounting principles provide for certain required supplementary information 
(RSI), which includes the management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the 
basic financial statements. Our responsibility with respect to the items listed above, and which 
supplements the basic financial statements, is to apply certain limited procedures in accordance 
with generally accepted auditing standards. However, this RSI will not be audited and, because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance, we will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on this RSI. 
 
We have been engaged to report on supplementary information, such as schedule of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balance – budget and actual which accompany the financial 
statements. Our responsibility for this supplementary information, as described by professional 
standards, is to evaluate the presentation of the supplementary information in relation to the 
financial statements and to report on whether the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all 
material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.  
 
We have not been engaged to report on the officials of the agency, which accompany the financial 
statements but are not RSI. Our responsibility with respect to this other information in documents 
containing the audited financial statements and auditor’s report does not extend beyond the 
financial information identified in the report. We have no responsibility for determining whether 
this other information is properly stated. This other information will not be audited and we will 
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.  
 
As part of our audit, we will consider the internal control of the QualityLife Intergovernmental 
Agency. Such considerations will be solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures 
and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control. We are responsible for 

http://www.merinacpas.com/


 

Page 2 of 2 

communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional judgment, 
relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are not 
required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters. 
 
We gave significant consideration to the preparation of the financial statements, which may 
reasonably be thought to bear on independence, in reaching the conclusion that independence has 
not been impaired. 
 
Planned Scope of the Audit 
 
Our audit will include examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of 
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. Our audit is designed to provide reasonable, 
but not absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free of material 
misstatement, whether due to error, fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or 
violations of laws or governmental regulations. Because of this concept of reasonable assurance 
and because we will not examine all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may 
exist and not be detected by us. 
 
Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including its 
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements 
and as a basis for designing the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. However, 
we will communicate to you at the conclusion of our audit, significant matters that are relevant to 
your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process, including any material 
weaknesses, significant deficiencies, and violation of laws or regulations that come to our attention. 
 
This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and 
management of the QualityLife Intergovernmental Agency and is not intended to be, and should 
not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.  
 
 
Respectfully,  

 
Merina & Company, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants and Consultants 
 
 



  

Discussion Topic: CGCC Scholarships 

 

 CGCC Letter seeking donations 

 CGCC Scholarship pamphlet  

 





 



 



 



 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Financial Reports December 5, 2017 
 
 
 

•  Financial Analysis 
 

•  Financial Reports - October 
 

•  Financial Reports - November 

   
 

•  Check List 

•  PCard Transactions   
 

 
 



Qlife – Financial Analysis – December 5
th

 meeting 

 

Financial Statements 

The financial statements for both October and November are presented.  As the statements are 

cumulative, this provides repetitive data but is included for completeness.  The analysis will focus on the 

November statements.  

Operations Fund 

As of the end of November, Utility Service charges are at 45% of budget execution.  This is right in line 

with being 41.7% through the fiscal year so we are on track.   

Receivables as of 11/30/17 have a current balance due of $251,536.  This is all less than 30 days and 

being paid according to agreed terms.  There is an amount of $7,040 that is over 120 days late.  This is 

due to Level 3 Communications for $3,440 on invoice 60-00033 and Design LLC for $3,600.  Both of 

these invoices appear to be paid late due to confusion over the change of financial processing.  Both 

have paid invoices after that invoice.  This will need to be discussed and researched with the customers 

but it appears the change in descriptions on the invoices may have caused some confusion. 

Expenses in total are at 32% of budget execution as compared with a straight-line expectation of 41.7% 

which is good as it shows we are under budget expectations at this point.  Several line items are over the 

expected percentages though.  The largest is Miscellaneous Expense which is over the budget by $2,845.  

This is due to a payment to Graybar Electric for $3,229.51.  Of additional note is the Pole Connection 

Fees are over the budget by $12,150.  This is primarily due to $18,000 being charged to this account for 

five (5) Easement Payments (Kaser $6,000; Kaser $6,000, Kaser $2,000, Smith $2,000, and Remington 

$2,000) 

The fund is in good shape and progressing as planned. 

Capital Fund 

Revenues for the Capital Fund are progressing.  The transfer from the Operations fund is as planned. 

However, there is no transfer from the Maupin fund yet due to no available revenue there.  Additionally, 

although budgeted at $19,000, there have been no connection charges revenue for the Capital Fund.  

This puts the overall budget at 38.7% of revenue execution. 

Expenses are at 0.9% of budget execution.  The only outlay has been $11,546 for the Primary System.  

Although a transfer is budgeted to the Maupin Fund, it has not been executed and will not be until the 

Board takes action. 

The fund is in good shape and following the budget plan.  The only difficulty is the possible transfer to 

the Maupin Fund and the time to recover that expense.  The fund will be able to recover and is not at 

risk at this time. 



Maupin Fund 

The Maupin Fund has revenue from a state grant – about 43% of the budgeted amount.  This has been 

accrued on 11/14/17 and the cash has not been received as of 11/30/17.  There are no other revenues. 

The Maupin Fund expense is at 23.7% of the budget execution.  This is due to expenses for the Primary 

System of $156,961.  This started with a payment to Lightspeed Network of $151,290 in July and since 

then $5,562.50 has been spend with Commstructure Consulting and $108 for legal services related to 

the Primary System. 

As a fund, the Maupin fund has not yet started receiving sustainable revenues.  It is in a position where 

it needs to spend capital funds to be able to have an asset it can use for revenue.  At this point, the only 

revenues are grants and potentially a transfer in.   

Summary 

Each fund has a summary in the sections above.  Taken as a whole, the organization is in good shape but 

the Maupin Fund needs to be resolved.  It can use a transfer in from the Capital Fund, but this is not 

sustainable and until the system is built out to the point it can generate revenue, it will continue to be a 

potential drag on the rest of the organization.  

 



Qlife Monthly Report

 Opertions Fund - October 2017
Filters

Fd 600

Cat (Multiple Items)

Data

Account Current Budget

Current Actual 

YTD

Current 

Year 

Budget 

Executed

Revenue
Qlife Operations

Qlife-R

Qlife-R

INVESTMENT EARNINGS-R 3,600                         -                             0.0%

MISCELLANEOUS-R 200                             1,200                    600.0%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES-R

UTILITY SERVICE CHARGES 658,347                     242,180               36.8%

CONNECT CHARGES 1,000                         1,500                    150.0%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES-R Total 659,347                     243,680                37.0%

PASS-THROUGH PAYMENTS-R

E-RATE REIMBURSEMENTS 50,000                       -                             0.0%

PASS-THROUGH PAYMENTS-R Total 50,000                       -                             0.0%

Qlife-R Total 713,147                     244,880               34.3%

Qlife-R Total 713,147                     244,880                34.3%

Qlife Operations Total 713,147                     244,880               34.3%

Revenue Total 713,147          244,880      34.3%

Expense
Qlife Operations

Qlife-E

Qlife-E

MATERIALS & SERVICES-E

ADMINISTRATIVE COST 54,000                       3,863                    7.2%

ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONS 1,500                         99                         6.6%

BLDG REPAIR & MAINT 1,600                         -                             0.0%

CONTR SRVCS - AUDIT CONTRACT 7,050                         2,150                    30.5%

CONTR SRVCS - OTHER 3,000                         3,021                    100.7%

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,300                         2,740                    210.7%

EQUIPMENT - NON CAPITAL -                                  1,339                    #DIV/0!

GENERAL GRANTS 2,000                         -                             0.0%

INSURANCE & BONDS 21,000                       1,600                    7.6%

LEGAL NOTICES & PUBLISHING 400                            -                             0.0%

MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 2,000                         93                         4.7%

MISC EXPENDITURES 650                            3,495                    537.7%

NETWORK COMPONENTS 5,000                         593                       11.9%

POSTAGE 200                            82                         40.9%

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 135                            59                         43.9%

TAXES/PERMITS/ASSESSMENTS 400                            -                             0.0%

Qlife-Operations Page 1 of 2



Qlife Monthly Report

 Opertions Fund - October 2017

Account Current Budget

Current Actual 

YTD

Current 

Year 

Budget 

Executed

TELEPHONE 420                            347                       82.6%

TRAINING & EDUCATION 700                            -                             0.0%

UTILITIES - WALNUT ST 700                            300                       42.8%

RENT - OFFICE 7,752                         -                             0.0%

CONTR SRVCS - LEGAL COUNSEL CONTR 9,000                         3,024                    33.6%

ESD E-RATE PASS THROUGH 50,000                       -                             0.0%

OUTSIDE PLANT MAINTENANCE 43,000                       110                       0.3%

CONTRACTED SVCS - ENGINEERING 50,000                       3,661                    7.3%

CONTRACTED SVCS - NETWORK SYSTEM MANAGEMENT 68,000                       12,330                  18.1%

POLE CONNECTION FEES 10,500                       22,650                  215.7%

RIGHT OF WAY FEES 19,750                       4,915                    24.9%

SCHOLARSHIP

52151 2,000                         -                             0.0%

SCHOLARSHIP Total 2,000                         -                             0.0%

MATERIALS & SERVICES-E Total 362,057                     66,470                  18.4%

CAPITAL OUTLAY-E 20,000                       -                             0.0%

TRANSFERS OUT-E 392,898                     130,966                33.3%

Qlife-E Total 774,955                     197,436               25.5%

Qlife-E Total 774,955                     197,436                25.5%

Qlife Operations Total 774,955                     197,436               25.5%

Expense Total 774,955          197,436      25.5%

Qlife-Operations Page 2 of 2



Qlife Monthly Report

 Opertions Fund - November 2017
Filters

Fd 600

Cat (Multiple Items)

Data

Account Current Budget

Current Actual 

YTD

Current 

Year 

Budget 

Executed

Revenue
Qlife Operations

Qlife-R

Qlife-R

INVESTMENT EARNINGS-R

INTEREST EARNED 3,600                         -                             0.0%

INVESTMENT EARNINGS-R Total 3,600                         -                             0.0%

MISCELLANEOUS-R

MISC RECEIPTS 200                            1,200                    600.0%

MISCELLANEOUS-R Total 200                             1,200                    600.0%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES-R

UTILITY SERVICE CHARGES 658,347                     296,435               45.0%

CONNECT CHARGES 1,000                         1,700                    170.0%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES-R Total 659,347                     298,135                45.2%

PASS-THROUGH PAYMENTS-R

E-RATE REIMBURSEMENTS 50,000                       -                             0.0%

PASS-THROUGH PAYMENTS-R Total 50,000                       -                             0.0%

Qlife-R Total 713,147                     299,335               42.0%

Qlife-R Total 713,147                     299,335                42.0%

Qlife Operations Total 713,147                     299,335               42.0%

Revenue Total 713,147          299,335      42.0%

Expense
Qlife Operations

Qlife-E

Qlife-E

MATERIALS & SERVICES-E

ADMINISTRATIVE COST 54,000                       3,863                    7.2%

ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONS 1,500                         99                         6.6%

BLDG REPAIR & MAINT 1,600                         -                             0.0%

CONTR SRVCS - AUDIT CONTRACT 7,050                         2,150                    30.5%

CONTR SRVCS - OTHER 3,000                         3,021                    100.7%

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,300                         2,740                    210.7%

EQUIPMENT - NON CAPITAL -                                  1,339                    #DIV/0!

GENERAL GRANTS 2,000                         2,000                    100.0%

INSURANCE & BONDS 21,000                       1,600                    7.6%

LEGAL NOTICES & PUBLISHING 400                            -                             0.0%

MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 2,000                         93                         4.7%

MISC EXPENDITURES 650                            3,495                    537.7%

Qlife-Operations Page 1 of 5



Qlife Monthly Report

 Opertions Fund - November 2017

Account Current Budget

Current Actual 

YTD

Current 

Year 

Budget 

Executed

NETWORK COMPONENTS 5,000                         593                       11.9%

POSTAGE 200                            82                         40.9%

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 135                            59                         43.9%

TAXES/PERMITS/ASSESSMENTS 400                            -                             0.0%

TELEPHONE 420                            347                       82.6%

TRAINING & EDUCATION 700                            -                             0.0%

UTILITIES - WALNUT ST 700                            300                       42.8%

RENT - OFFICE 7,752                         -                             0.0%

CONTR SRVCS - LEGAL COUNSEL CONTR 9,000                         3,366                    37.4%

ESD E-RATE PASS THROUGH 50,000                       -                             0.0%

OUTSIDE PLANT MAINTENANCE 43,000                       7,165                    16.7%

CONTRACTED SVCS - ENGINEERING 50,000                       9,804                    19.6%

CONTRACTED SVCS - NETWORK SYSTEM MANAGEMENT 68,000                       12,330                  18.1%

POLE CONNECTION FEES 10,500                       22,650                  215.7%

RIGHT OF WAY FEES 19,750                       4,915                    24.9%

SCHOLARSHIP 2,000                         2,000                    100.0%

MATERIALS & SERVICES-E Total 362,057                     84,010                  23.2%

CAPITAL OUTLAY-E 20,000                       -                             0.0%

TRANSFERS OUT-E 392,898                     163,708                41.7%

Qlife-E Total 774,955                     247,717               32.0%

Qlife-E Total 774,955                     247,717                32.0%

Qlife Operations Total 774,955                     247,717               32.0%

Expense Total 774,955          247,717      32.0%

Qlife-Operations Page 2 of 5



Qlife Monthly Report

 Capital Fund - November 2017
Filters

Fd 601

Cat (Multiple Items)

Data

Account Current Budget

Current Actual 

YTD

Current 

Year 

Budget 

Executed

Revenue
Qlife Capital

Qlife-R

Qlife-R

INVESTMENT EARNINGS-R

INTEREST EARNED 1,072                         -                             0.0%

INVESTMENT EARNINGS-R Total 1,072                         -                             0.0%

TRANSFERS IN-R

TRANSFER FROM QLIFE OPERATING FUND 392,898                     163,708                41.7%

TRANSFER FROM QLIFE MAUPIN FUND 10,000                       -                             0.0%

TRANSFERS IN-R Total 402,898                     163,708                40.6%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES-R

CONNECT CHARGES 19,000                       -                             0.0%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES-R Total 19,000                       -                             0.0%

Qlife-R Total 422,970                     163,708               38.7%

Qlife-R Total 422,970                     163,708                38.7%

Qlife Capital Total 422,970                     163,708               38.7%

Revenue Total 422,970          163,708      38.7%

Expense
Qlife Capital

Qlife-E

Qlife-E

MATERIALS & SERVICES-E 31,000                       -                             0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY-E

BUILDINGS 232,000                     -                             0.0%

PRIMARY SYSTEMS 196,000                     11,546                  5.9%

SECONDARY LINE EXTENSION 75,000                       -                             0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY-E Total 503,000                     11,546                  2.3%

TRANSFERS OUT-E 220,000                     -                             0.0%

RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES-E 464,600                     -                             0.0%

Qlife-E Total 1,218,600                 11,546                  0.9%

Qlife-E Total 1,218,600                 11,546                  0.9%

Qlife Capital Total 1,218,600                 11,546                  0.9%

Expense Total 1,218,600      11,546        0.9%

Qlife-Capital Page 3 of 5



Qlife Monthly Report

 Maupin Fund - November 2017
Filters

Fd 602

Cat (Multiple Items)

Data

Account Current Budget

Current Actual 

YTD

Current 

Year 

Budget 

Executed

Revenue
Qlife - Maupin

Qlife-R

Qlife-R

INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT-R

STATE GRANT 386,581                     167,381               43.3%

INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT-R Total 386,581                     167,381                43.3%

MISCELLANEOUS-R 6,000                         -                             0.0%

TRANSFERS IN-R 220,000                     -                             0.0%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES-R

UTILITY SERVICE CHARGES 4,000                         -                             0.0%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES-R Total 4,000                         -                             0.0%

Qlife-R Total 616,581                     167,381               27.1%

Qlife-R Total 616,581                     167,381                27.1%

Qlife - Maupin Total 616,581                     167,381               27.1%

Revenue Total 616,581          167,381      27.1%

Expense
Qlife - Maupin

Qlife-E

Qlife-E

MATERIALS & SERVICES-E

ADMINISTRATIVE COST 14,160                       -                             0.0%

INSURANCE & BONDS 1,000                         -                             0.0%

CONTR SRVCS - LEGAL COUNSEL CONTR 2,000                         648                       32.4%

CONTRACTED SVCS - ENGINEERING -                                  279                       #DIV/0!

POLE CONNECTION FEES 1,050                         -                             0.0%

CONTRACTED SVCS - WIFI 20,400                       -                             0.0%

BROADBAND SUPPORT 14,352                       -                             0.0%

MATERIALS & SERVICES-E Total 52,962                       927                       1.7%

CAPITAL OUTLAY-E

PRIMARY SYSTEMS -                                  156,961               #DIV/0!

SECONDARY LINE EXTENSION 573,875                     -                             0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY-E Total 573,875                     156,961                27.4%

TRANSFERS OUT-E 10,000                       -                             0.0%

RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES-E 28,320                       -                             0.0%

Qlife-E Total 665,157                     157,887               23.7%

Qlife-E Total 665,157                     157,887                23.7%

Qlife - Maupin Total 665,157                     157,887               23.7%

Qlife-Maupin Page 4 of 5



Qlife Monthly Report

 Maupin Fund - November 2017

Account Current Budget

Current Actual 

YTD

Current 

Year 

Budget 

Executed

Expense Total 665,157          157,887      23.7%

Qlife-Maupin Page 5 of 5



arAgeDt Page: 1

11/30/2017   9:49:03AM Wasco County

Accounts Receivable Customer Aging Detail As of 11/30/2017

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.001,200.00 0.0060-00069 10/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.001,200.00Customer Totals 1,200.00 0.00

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.00420.00 0.0060-00070 10/1/2017 0.00

0.000.000.00420.00 0.0060-00088 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.00840.00Customer Totals 840.00 0.00

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.00400.00 0.0060-00089 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.00400.00Customer Totals 400.00 0.00

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.00880.00 0.0060-00090 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.00880.00Customer Totals 880.00 0.00

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

3,600.000.000.000.00 0.0060-00030 7/20/2017 0.00

0.000.000.003,600.00 0.0060-00073 10/1/2017 0.00

0.000.000.003,600.00 0.0060-00091 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 3,600.000.000.007,200.00Customer Totals 10,800.00 0.00

Page: 1



arAgeDt Page: 2

11/30/2017   9:49:03AM Wasco County

Accounts Receivable Customer Aging Detail As of 11/30/2017

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.003,040.00 0.0060-00092 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.003,040.00Customer Totals 3,040.00 0.00

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

30.00

0.000.000.006,000.00 0.0060-00093 11/3/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.006,000.00Customer Totals 5,970.00 30.00

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

3,440.000.000.000.00 0.0060-00033 7/20/2017 0.00

0.000.000.003,440.00 0.0060-00076 10/1/2017 0.00

0.000.000.003,440.00 0.0060-00094 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 3,440.000.000.006,880.00Customer Totals 10,320.00 0.00

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.0018,000.00 0.0060-00105 10/26/2017 0.00

0.000.000.0019,350.00 0.0060-00095 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.0037,350.00Customer Totals 37,350.00 0.00

Phone:MCMCName:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.004,500.00 0.0060-00096 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.004,500.00Customer Totals 4,500.00 0.00

Page: 2



arAgeDt Page: 3

11/30/2017   9:49:03AM Wasco County

Accounts Receivable Customer Aging Detail As of 11/30/2017

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.005,200.00 0.0060-00097 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.005,200.00Customer Totals 5,200.00 0.00

Phone:NORCORName:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.00420.00 0.0060-00098 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.00420.00Customer Totals 420.00 0.00

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.00600.00 0.0060-00099 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.00600.00Customer Totals 600.00 0.00

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.00550.00 0.0060-00100 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.00550.00Customer Totals 550.00 0.00

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.00385.00 0.0060-00101 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.00385.00Customer Totals 385.00 0.00

Page: 3



arAgeDt Page: 4

11/30/2017   9:49:03AM Wasco County

Accounts Receivable Customer Aging Detail As of 11/30/2017

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.001,250.00 0.0060-00102 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.001,250.00Customer Totals 1,250.00 0.00

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.001,380.00 0.0060-00103 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.001,380.00Customer Totals 0.00

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.003,040.00 0.0060-00086 10/1/2017 0.00

0.000.000.003,040.00 0.0060-00104 11/1/2017 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.006,080.00Customer Totals 6,080.00 0.00

Phone:Name:Customer:

DateDocument # Description 30-59 daysCurrent 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

0.000.000.00167,381.00 0.0060-00106 11/14/2017 RS 1608 - #4 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.00167,381.00Customer Totals 0.00

251,536.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,040.0030.00258,546.00Grand Totals

Current 30-59 days 60-89 days 90-119 days over 120 daysOn Account/Credit

Page: 4



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Amount Invoice Accounts Description

10/25/2017 5020 JACOB A. KASER, ESTATE OF $6,000.00 10/23/2017 600.60.6000.52370 First Amendment and extensions to Telecommunications Line Easements

10/25/2017 5021 KASER, PHILLIP AND MARY ANN $6,000.00 10/23/2017 600.60.6000.52370 First Amendment and extensions to Telecommunications Line Easements

10/25/2017 5022 KASER, PHILLIP M. $2,000.00 10/23/2017 600.60.6000.52370 First Amendment and extensions to Telecommunications Line Easements

10/25/2017 5023 REMINGTON, RICHARD AND M. BROOK $2,000.00 10/23/2017 600.60.6000.52370 First Amendment and extensions to Telecommunications Line Easements

10/25/2017 5024 SMITH, ERIN J. $2,000.00 10/23/2017 600.60.6000.52370 First Amendment and extensions to Telecommunications Line Easements

11/1/2017 5025 AMERY, JOHN $12,585.36 100217 600.60.6000.52479 - $12,305.91

601.60.6000.53313 - $279.45

July, August and September base fee and specific tasks

11/1/2017 5026 CENTURY LINK $144.54 A390427 600.60.6000.52882 Annual per pole rev 11 @ $13.14 Ref 12991

11/1/2017 5027 COMMSTRUCTURE CONSULTING LLC $13,975.44 102617 600.60.6000.52477 & 52808

602.60.6000.53313

Consulting

11/1/2017 5028 LIGHTSPEED NETWORK $151,290.00 INV18048 602.60.6000.53313 20K 288ct Fiber Reel RBC underground bridge section (cost/2 + 10%) 2" bridge 

conduit and install

11/1/2017 5029 MOBLEY, KEITH A $1,998.00 103117

100117-2

600.60.6000.52406

600.60.6000.52406 & 602.60.6000.53313

Professional service October

Professional service September

11/1/2017 5030 NORTHERN WASCO COUNTY PUD $44.27 92517 600.60.6000.52910 Paid on account

11/9/2017 5031 BOHN'S OFFICE SUPPLIES $138.00 110717 600.60.6000.52101, & 52479 & 52910 Office supplies and printing

11/9/2017 5032 CGCC FONDATION $2,000.00 110217 600.60.6000.52151 Two $1,000 scholarship donations from Qlife

11/9/2017 5033 GORGE NETWORKS $88.00 I-553643 60.60.6000.52122 Monthly maintenance contract

11/9/2017 5034 NORTHERN WASCO COUNTY PUD $54.04 100617 600.60.6000.52882 Paid on account

11/9/2017 5035 NORTHERN WASCO COUNTY, SCHOOL DIST $2,000.00 11022017 600.60.6000.52148 GRANT FUNDS FOR SUPPORT OF THE DISTRICT 12 ROBOTICS TEAM FY 

17/18

11/9/2017 5036 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY $109.92 O242242 600.60.6000.52808 MATERIALS USED IN BUILDING OYA BUILD

11/9/2017 5037 TYLER STONE $16.50 73117 600.60.6000.52711 REIMBURSEMENT FOR LUNCH PURCHASED DURING A QLIFE PROVIDER 

MTG WITH LSN AND GORGENET

11/17/2017 5038 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY $69.51 O295322

O277784

600.60.6000.52808

600.60.6000.52808

SUPPLIES FOR INSTALLING FIBER GENERAL

SUPPLIES FOR INSTALLING FIBER OVA

19  GENERAL



�����������	
�������������

�����������������������
�������

���� !����"��	#	�$		��%&'()&()&'�&&�&&�&&���*�%&'()'&)+'�&&�&&�&&

�	������$�	�,�**-	���.�,�/	

�	�����0��	%&'()'')%(�'(�%1�%2

3456789:;< =>> >?6@ABC5 D8<EFGH;6IGJ; DAHJ6IGJ; K;5LA<67G9;

>G<L6@GHJ6M6ICBCJH >NO DOI K;5LA<6>A85J<P K;5LA<6QJGJ; K;5LA<6>CJP

RG5S6789:;< DGP9;5J6T9A85J N;C9:6T9A85J 3G4G:U;6T9A85J 3G46VW;LK;5LA<6XOD

><;LCJ I;:CJ QA8<E;6T9A85JQA8<E;6>8<<;5EP

OJ;96I;HE<CYJCA5 OJ;96Z@6>A9:C5GJCA5 Z@[6V<BG5C\GJCA5 Z@[6TEEA85J Z@[6D<A];EJ

Z@[6DV OJ;96D<CE; OJ;963G4

0̂ �&&&&'&%+ _&�_ 0̀ 
 "̀a &1b&+b%&'( &1b&cb%&'( d����̀ ����,,e�d�̀ 0d������

'(�+ &̀�#���� e� �̀ _&+)(121&2&

%c�2%'�(%'_'&&_('%1(�+2 &f&& &f&& _2%f_& &f&&2c_&(

&f&& _2%f_& _2%f_&e�"

d����̀ ����,,e�d�̀ 0d�������)�!�����	 �&&f�&f�&&&f_%_&% �&&f�&f�&&&f _%_&%

_2%f_& &f&&

�����'

_2%f_& &f&&

0̂ �&&&&'&+' c2&& 0̀ 
 "̀a &1b&+b%&'( &1b&(b%&'( ���0ga���
 �̀������!a�!�a�

'(�+ &&&�c%+� &&&�c%+� e� �� ((&)c'c1c&&

%c(__c%(%'�'(%'�_%(1c'� &f&& &f&& _+f&2 &f&&2(&_1

&f&& _+f&2 _+f&2e�"

���0ga���
 �̀������!a�!�a��)�h-�i	 �&&f�&f�&&&f_%11% �&&f�&f�&&&f _%11%

_+f&2 &f&&

�����'

_+f&2 &f&&

0̂ �&&&&'&_( _&1_ 0̀ 
 "̀a &1b'_b%&'( &1b'�b%&'( ��̀ j0,̀ �k�!��"e�0��d��

'(�+ '(�+ &1%&1'_'('(&&'c e� 0̂ 1'()c_(1(_+

%c(__c%(%%('(%%(2'1_c_c &f&& &f&& '.++2f&& &f&&(�''2

&f&& '.++2f&& '.++2f&&e�"

��̀ j0,̀ �k�!��"e�0��d���)�!�����	 �&&f�&f�&&&f_%�&' �&&f�&f�&&&f _%�&'

'.++2f&& &f&&

�����'

'.++2f&& &f&&

,�**-	���.�,�/	 %&'()'')%(�'(�%1�%2�i' +



���������	 
�� ������� ��	���������� ��������� �����	�����

��	�������������� ��� ��� �����	������	� �����	������ �����	�����

��� ������	 ��������!����� ������!����� �����"��!����� ����#$�������	�%��

�	���� ����� ���	���!��������	�����		����

���������	�&���� �����'������������ '(�#	����)����� '(�!������ '(��	�*���

'(��# ������	��� ��������

+,-....//00 12.. +34356 .780180./9 .780780./9 -:;+<6;-=43>?:=?:=@6:@A6>

/9BC ...B10CB ...B10CB D> :; 99.E1/171..

019FF1090C9/90C9/F2BFB1 .G.. .G.. 17G/9 .G..29.F7

.G.. 17G/9 17G/9D>5

-:;+<6;-=43>?:=?:=@6:@A6>=E=@HIJKLMN B..GB.GB...GF0770 B..GB.GB...G F0770

17G/9 .G..

JOHPQR/

17G/9 .G..

+,-....//0C F1// +34356 .780180./9 .780780./9 >3S643T==>+:;6.../1721

/9BC ................. C.90CBB.72B.9C. D> :; +<6=53AA6>

01/B1.990C901F./F0/0/2.
.G..

.G.. 9BGFB .G..29.F7

.G..
9BGFB 9BGFBD>5

>3S643T==>+:;6.../1721=E=@HIJKLMN B..GB.GB...GF09// B..GB.GB...G F09//

9BGFB .G..

JOHPQR/

9BGFB .G..

+,-..../CC2 9C22 +34356 .280980./9 .280780./9 3=:U=@3U=3-5=><V@

/9BC D> :; +<6=53AA6>

019BF/7909..09.//F./B/0 .G.. .G.. /BFGF0 .G..29.F7

.G.. /BFGF0 /BFGF0D>5

3=:U=@3U=3-5=><V@=E=INQHIP=E=WLXYNZ=[AXWN=WX\NI B..GB.GB...GF0C9. B..GB.GB...G F0C9.

/BFGF0 .G..

JOHPQR/

/BFGF0 .G..

+,-..../1/0 F.BF +34356 /.8.180./9 /.8.F80./9 ];3T̂ 3;=6A6?+;V?=?:_@3-T

/9BC A>-E:T3̀0CE?:C A>-E:T3̀0CE?:C D> _: C/1EF9CE20..

011/02F9099.B2F/0B7CF// .G.. .G.. Ca002GF/ .G..BC/.F

.G.. Ca002GF/ Ca002GF/D>5

];3T̂ 3;=6A6?+;V?=?:_@3-T=E=[AXWN B..GB.GB...GF0C9. B..GB.GB...G F0C9.

Ca002GF/ .G..

JOHPQR/

Ca002GF/ .G..

_XZZYNQOPa=_XbN 0./9E//E09=/9R07R02OW0 C



���� ���� �������� ����

���� �������� ��������

���	�
��	�
� �

�������� ����



  

Maupin Project Update 

 

 No documents have been submitted – return to 

agenda 



  

Executive Session 

 

 Customer Outage Report 

 

 


	Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	October 26th Minutes
	Technical Management Report
	Merina Audit	
	CGCC Scholarships
	Letter
	Pamplet

	Financial Reports
	Financial Analysis
	October 2017
	November 2017
	AR Aging
	QLife Checks
	P Card Purchases
	Maupin Project Update

	Executive Session




